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Legislation Text

File #: ID 2024-178, Version: 1

TO: Mayor and City Commission
FROM: Jennifer M. Johnson, City Clerk

DATE: June 19, 2024

DENISE P. STEELE, ACTIVITIES SPECIALIST - SENIOR CENTER - 40 YEARS
LAURA J. JEDREY, OFFICE SPECIALIST - POLICE DEPARTMENT - 35 YEARS
ROMAN FAYER, POLICE OFFICER - POLICE DEPARTMENT - 20 YEARS
ANDREW J. IRELAN, POLICE OFFICER - POLICE DEPARTMENT - 20 YEARS
JOHN R. BAILLIE, BATTALION CHIEF - FIRE DEPARTMENT - 20 YEARS

DREW R. GERMANN, POLICE OFFICER - POLICE DEPARTMENT - 15 YEARS
WILLIAM SNYDER, POLICE LIEUTENANT - POLICE DEPARTMENT - 15 YEARS
UTRA NARINE-MARAJ, OFFICE SPECIALIST II - DEVELOPMENT SERVICES - 10 YEARS
JENNIFER M. JOHNSON, CITY CLERK - CITY CLERK - 10 YEARS

JAMES FRIEDLANDER, POLICE OFFICER - POLICE DEPARTMENT - 10 YEARS
DHRUVA J. HAVLIK, POLICE OFFICER - POLICE DEPARTMENT - 5 YEARS
DIANA L. MAGLOCCO, POLICE OFFICER - POLICE DEPARTMENT - 5 YEARS

JAKE BROWNING, UTILITY TECH - ENVIRONMENTAL AND ENGINEERING SERVICES - 5 YEARS

CONTACT PERSON: Jennifer M. Johnson, City Clerk
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